
State of Florida 

DATE: June 19, 2014 

Jlubltt~~ ctrllmlttission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: 

FROM: 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Com~~ion Clerk 

Office ofTelecommunications (Williams) ~ ~ 

RE: Docket No. 140017-TX- Application for authority to provide telecommunications 
service by SmallCells Tower Company, LLC. 

On June 12, 2014, the Office of Telecommunications filed a memorandum with you 
advising thatthe above referenced Application be denied and Docket No. 140017-TX be closed. 
However, Section 2.07C.5.f. of the APM requires that an administrative order be issued to 
officially close the docket. 

Staff requests that Docket No. 140017-TX be reopened so that an administrative order 
can be issued to close the docket. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank You. 

cc: Bob Casey 
Shalonda Hopkins 
Adam Teitzman 
Charlene Hinson 
Beth Salak 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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